From: roxy@carebagfl.org
To: Jasmin Padova
Subject: Re: CareBag Inc.
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 3:42:36 PM
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Hello Jasmin,

We are requesting the use of the PSL City's logo on our Upgraded Mobile Hygiene Unit the first
of it's kind in the state since 2019. As the recipient of Impact 100 St Lucie 2022 which us
allowed us to expand.

Also we had the honor of using your logo for our back to school event and health fair last year
2022.

August 6 at the Mid Florida event center is our free haircuts and pigtails for back to school.
Date TBD is our free school health fair in July 2023. We partner with The Hands Clinic and
Cleveland Clinic. This takes place Church of God of the Treasure Coast on Savona.

If you require any information please reach out. Have a great day. Someone will be present that
day.

God does not call the equipped. He equips the called!
%

Rozanne Roxy Brown | Founder | Chief Executive Officer

www.carebagfl.org | roxy@carebagfl.org
Call us at 772-222-7399 | Direct 954-496-6548

“Access to proper hygiene is a right, not a privilege.”

The best thing you can do for us is share and spread the word.
Are you looking for that special gift?
Consider contributing to CareBag in honor of a friend or loved one.

CareBag Inc. is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization serving St. Lucie, Martin, and Palm Beach Counties to
provide proper hygiene through various components. CareBag is power-driven by volunteers of all ages
who live by the organization’s creed that adequate hygiene is essential to those in need of better
health and wellness in our communities.

From: Jasmin Padova <JasminP@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023, 8:30 AM

To: Roxy Brown <roxy@carebagfl.org>
Subject: FW: CareBag Inc.
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Good morning Ms. Brown,

All requests to use the City Logo have to be approved by our City Council. | will prepare the request to
get this added to the next City Council meeting agenda for review, which is February 13, 2023. If this
date does not work for you, the next meeting date is February 27, 2023.

Can you share additional details about your New Mobile Hygiene Pantry Unit and the upcoming events
that your looking to use the City logo for?

The meeting starts at 6:30pm and is held in Council Chambers at City Hall (121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd)
It’s strongly encouraged to have a representative attend the meeting in case the Council have any
guestions. You may also sign up at the beginning of the meeting to speak on your item which will
provide you 3 minutes to share any information you would like about your mission/upcoming events.

Thank you

Executive Assistant

City Manager's Office
City of Port St. Lucie, Florida
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

\Llomoh/ 772-344-4042
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Roxy <roxy@carebagflorg>

Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 12:40 AM

Subject: CareBag Inc.

To: anthony bonna <anthonybonna@gmail.com>

Hello Anthony,

My hustle is real. Our address is:
CareBag Inc. 7548 US Hwy 1 #262, Port St. Lucie, FI. 34952

Thank you for agreeing to participate in our celebrity chef on May 23rd. | formation will follow shortly.

We discussed how we could get the City's logo on our New Mobile Hygiene Pantry Unit and two
upcoming events, our free haircuts on August 6th at Mid-Florida, and our Free ack-to-school health
Clinic date TBD. | look forward to hearing from you.
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Anthony Bonna



